
From: Levine, Cody <CLevine@worcestershire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 05 June 2020 14:56 
To: Aldridge, Steven <SAldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Lea Castle Quarry Queries  
 
Hi Steve 
 
Sorry, you’re quite right, there seems to be a confusing mismatch in tree ID between the various 
documents, specifically between the ecology and arboricultural appendices. I’d not noticed this until 
I went back to cross-reference the two documents, and it’s thrown up some more questions. 
 
The Preliminary Ecological Appraisal and EcIA identifies: 
 

• Target Note 2 as a dying sweet chestnut with negligible bat roost potential. This tree’s 
identified as T22 (veteran sweet chestnut) in the arboricultural report. 

 
• Target Note 3 is identified as a veteran oak in poor condition and which apparently hasn’t 

been assessed any further for potential to support bat roosts. I believe this tree is T5 in the 
arboricultural report, but was not identified in that document as a veteran tree. 

 
• Target Note 5 is tree T3, identified as a sweet chestnut with moderate bat roosting potential 

and which was subsequently found to support a bat roost. Unless I’ve mis-read the reports, I 
think this tree is identified as T8 in the arboricultural report, which identifies it as a common 
oak?  

 
• Target Note 6 is tree T2, an oak with high bat roost potential and subsequently a ‘possible’ 

bat emergence was noted during surveys. This is identified as T9 in the arb report. 
 

• Target Note 12 is tree T4, an oak tree with high bat roost potential and which supports 
roosting kestrel. This was identified as veteran oak T25 in the arb report. 

 



 



 
 

 
 
Red = bat roost confirmed 
Blue = veteran tree 
 



 

 
I think my point applies regardless of species and bat roost: development resulting in loss or 
deterioration of veteran trees (T5, T22 and T25 as per arboricultural report, based on combined 
assessment btwn the applicant’s ecologists and arboriculturists) shouldn’t be permitted unless there 
are wholly exceptional reasons and an acceptable compensation strategy exists.  



 
As a related point, Target Note 3 (in the PEA) is identified as a veteran oak (I believe this is T25 in the 
arb report, which also identifies the tree as a veteran oak) and I could see no assessment of bat roost 
potential. I think consideration of effects on T25 is pertinent as the tree is located very close to site 
boundaries and may, as a result, be affected by draw-down, dust, noise/vibration, light or other 
effects of the scheme during operation/restoration which may in turn lead to deterioration and 
potential loss. Further clarification is therefore sought to consideration of effects on and protection 
measures for veteran oak tree TN3/T25. 
 
Apologies for any confusion and apologies if I’ve inadvertently misinterpreted or missed some 
explanation in these documents! 
All the best 
Cody. 
 


